Tuesday, September 17, 2024 at 09:29 New Zealand Standard Time

From:

Date: Tuesday, 17 September 2024 at 9:29 AM

To: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org>

Cc: Arne Larsen <al@mcguinnessinstitute.org>

Subject: RE: GDS Index — confirming joint strategies (Pacific Languages Government Action Plan)

Kia ora Wendy,
Thank you for your email of 16 September 2024.
We responded to this question on 9 April 2024. Please see our response attached to this email.

If you have any more questions, don’t hesitate to get in touch.

Nga mihi,

Te Pae Ratonga Paremata | Parliamentary & Ministerial Engagement
Manati Taonga Ministry for Culture & Heritage

Ki te puawai te ahurea, Ka ora te iwi

Culture is thriving, The people are well

Public Trust Building, 131 Lambton Quay, Wellingto

From: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 2:26 PM
To:

Cc: Arne Larsen <al@mcguinnessinstitute.org>
Subject: GDS Index — confirming joint strategies (Pacific Languages Government Action Plan)

Kia ora,

Thank you all for responding to our OIA 2024/01. As part of our consolidation process, we check GDS OIA

responses for inconsistencies across different departments.

As part of this process, we have identified the following GDS provided by MPP that was not included in your OIA

responsecs.

Name of EnblicationDuration IGDS Hlointly Eransfct[cd[.ink to GDS

strategy ate replaces |held? [from
[Pacific un-23 2023- IN/A ointly [N/A https: / /www.mpp.govt.nz/programmes /pacific
Languages 2032 held lanouages-government-action-plan/

10f 2



Governmen between
ction Plan MCH,
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MoE
and

MFAT

Please confirm that this strategy is jointly held by your department, and therefore should be added to your GDS list. If
you do not jointly hold this GDS, please confirm this with all other agencies listed before responding;

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to get in contact.
Best wishes,
Wendy

Wendy McGuinness
Chief Executive

McGuinness Institute Te Hononga Waka

Level 1A, 15 Allen Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 24-222 Wellington 6142
+64 4 499 8888 | www.mcguinnessinstitute.org

The McGuinness Institute is a non-partisan think tank working towards a sustainable future, contributing strategic foresight through evidence-based research and policy
analysis.

Disclaimer: This email is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the addressee
indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you should destroy this
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